

Fabunde N. Mamey

1501 Mercer University Drive | Macon, GA 31207
fabunde15@gmail.com | <http://fm.bkdesignit.com/> | 478-250-6829

Summary:

Information Science and Technology major with extensive experience in developing and designing responsive websites from scratch or template. Additional experience in object oriented programming using Java or C#. Fast learner, self-motivated, and an excellent team player with great work ethics.

Education:

- BS Information Technology, GPA- 3.6
Mercer University, Macon GA
Expected: Dec./2016

Related Courses:

- Document and Web Design
- Web programming
- Dynamic Content Delivery
- Database (MySQL, SQL server)
- JavaScript Essential Training
- Operating Systems
- Digital Imaging
- Programming (Java)
- Technical Communication
- Android Programming
- WordPress Essential Training
- Network II

Work Experience:

- Web and Communication Intern
American Swimming Pool (ASP) Franchising, LLC
Maintain/update franchisees' websites and optimize them for search engines.
Developing an e-commerce website for ASP's franchisees.
Sept. 2016 - Dec. 2016
- IT Help Desk Assistant - *Mercer University IT*
Help with computer problems relating to network, drivers, program Authentications, as well as answering IT related questions.
Aug. 2014 - Dec. 2016
- Developed and designed website - *ASP Franchising LCC.*
<http://butlerdesigncenter.com>
Sept. 2014
- Co-developed Android App on Zika Virus
<http://fm.bkdesignit.com>
June 2016
- Developed and designed website - *Southern Lung Specialists, PC.*
<http://southernlung.com>
Fall 2016

Academic Honors:

- Outstanding Sophomore Majoring in Information Technology
Mercer University
Spring 2014
- Upsilon Pi Epsilon (UPE)- honor society for computing
Mercer University
2015- Present

Computer Skills:

PHP/ WordPress	MYSQL Bootstrap	SEO
AngularJS 2	Photoshop	GIT, Less, Grunt
JavaScript/ JQuery	Illustrator	AJAX/JSON
Java, C#	HTML/ CSS	Android Studio